Rreafaeares e s
University Grants Commission
(Rreq FHaerd, HRA AR
(Ministry of Education, Govt. of India)
qEIGT AE BT AL, a§ el - 110 002
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110 002

UGC Website: www.uge.ac.in ==- e ﬁ}gmgv‘]
Ph. 011-23604414 (CPP-I/Colleges) By-Email
F. No. 8-295/2024(CPP-I/C) October, 2024
The Registrar, ” 4 OrT 20?1{

Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Technical University
IET Campus, Sitapur Road

Lucknow - 226021

Uttar Pradesh

Sub: - Recognition of College under Section 2 (f) of the UGC Act, 1956.

Sir,s

| am directed to refer to the letter No. KIPM/EMGV/2024/522 dated 19.09.2024 received from the

Principal, KIPM College of Engineering & Technology, Plot No. BL 1&2, Sector-9, GIDA, Gorakhpur-273 209,
Uttar Pradesh on the above subject and to say that it is noted that the College is un-aided/self-financed and
temporarily affiliated to Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow. | am further to say that the
name of the following College has been included in the list of Colleges prepared under Section 2(f) of the UGC
Act, 1956 under the head ‘Non-Government Colleges teaching upto Bachelor’s Degree’:-

Name of the College Year of Establishment

KIPM College of Engineering & Technology, 2012
Plot No. BL 1&2, Sector-9,
GIDA, Gorakhpur-273 209,
Uttar Pradesh

AISHE CODE:- C-46774

The Indemnity Bond and the other supporting documents submitted in respect of the above College have

been accepted by the University Grants Commission.

Yours faithfully,

Dr. szlesh Kumar Sharma)
Under Secretary

Copy to:-

i

The Principal, KIPM College of Engineering & Technology, Plot No. BL 1&2, Sector-9, GIDA, Gorakhpur-
273 209, Uttar Pradesh.
The Secretary, Government of India, Ministry of Education, Department of Higher Education, Shastri
Bhawan, New Delhi - 110 001.
The Secretary (Higher Education), Government of Uttar Pradesh, 8B, Navin Bhawan, UP Sachivalaya,
Lucknow — 226 001, Uttar Pradesh.
The Joint Secretary, UGC, (SER/ SWR/NER/Northern Region), 35, Feroz Shah Road, New Delhi - 110
001.
The Deputy Secretary (Publication), UGC, with the request to update the list of colleges on UGC website.
¥
(Shila Ranga)
296/40 Section Officer



